

# Enis Shabani

Full Stack Web Developer

enishabani.com

(383) 49 882 050

enishabani71@gmail.com

Ferizaj, Kosovo

## Work experience

05/2023 to 07/2023

### Wordpress Developer/Web Designer

SocialEyez  
Prishtina, Kosovo

08/2023 to present

### Front End Developer

EA-TECH  
Tirana

## Education

10/2022 to present

### Uni College

Bachelor's  
Computer Science  
Ferizaj, Kosovo

04/2023 to 07/2021

### TTCD

This Training Program organized by The Tech Terns  
Computer Dictionary  
Ferizaj, Kosovo

05/2022 to 07/2022

### UBT Univresity

Has successfully completed module 120 hours for  
Programming within Software Development qualification  
Ferizaj, Kosovo

07/2022 to 08/2022

### Road to Front-End (Intern)

Road to Front - End  
Ferizaj, Kosovo

## About me

I'm a Full-Stack Web Developer building the Front-End, Back-End of Websites and Web Applications that leads to the success of the overall product. I also like to work with UI Design where I can create user interfaces for websites, mobile apps, and other digital products, I also study Cybersecurity to protect digital systems, networks, and sensitive information from unauthorized access. I'm open to Job opportunities where I can contribute, learn and grow. If you have a good opportunity that matches my skills and experience then don't hesitate to contact me.

## Skills



## Links

[www.linkedin.com/in/enis-shabani-418758244/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/enis-shabani-418758244/)

[github.com/enishsh](https://github.com/enishsh)

11/2022 to 04/2023

## Arra Academy

Full-Stack Course 150 hours HTML & CSS, JAVASCRIPT + Web Hosting, WordPress + eCommerce, Graphic Design, CyberSecurity, C++ & C# + SQL, Php & MySQL  
Ferizaj, Kosovo

## Certifications/Licenses

07/2021

### Certificate of Training TTCD

With the official certificate for successful completion of the HTML & CSS

07/2022

### Certificate UBT

Has successfully completed module 120 hours for Programming within Software Development qualification

07/2023

### Certificate of Completion Arra Academy

After an intensive training in the module of HTML, CSS, Javascript & WebHosting, successfully passed practical and exam, now has sufficient skills and knowledge to create real projects in front-end

02/2023

### Certificate of Completion Arra Academy

After intensive training in the module of Graphic Design, successfully created a Web UI Design prototype with Figma, Photoshop & Illustrator, now is able to create any modern and professional prototype.

09/2023

### Certificate of Completion Arra Academy

After an intensive training in the module of WordPress & eCommerce, successfully managed to realize a multi functional Website with shop and more features.

03/2023

### Certificate of Completion Arra Academy

After intensive training in the module of Cyber Security, its tested successfully to protect different platforms and operating systems, already has sufficient skills and knowledge.

04/2023

### Certificate of Completion Arra Academy

After intensive training in the module of C++, C# & SQL Database, successfully managed to realize an desktop application with database.

04/2023

### Certificate of Completion Arra Academy

After intensive training in the module of PHP & MySQL Database, successfully managed to build an Web-Application multi functional.

07/2023

### Certificate of Completion Full Stack Developer Arra Academy

Successfully completed the intensive training of 3 months in 6 programming modules that refers to build real projects in front-end and back-end, so now he has the skills and knowledge as a full stack developer.